

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7550

fax: 910-893-9429

October 22, 2025

Davidson Homes LLC
1903 N Harrison Avenue Suite 200
Cary, NC 27513

RE: New Well Construction # SFD2505-0226

To whom it may concern:

An attempt was made to evaluate your well for the purpose of completing a new well final. The evaluation could not be completed for one or more of the following reasons.

_____ 1. Uncover Outlet lid on septic tank and break seal. (\$25.00 fee incurred).

_____ 2. Have system pumped out

_____ 3. Replace Sanitary T

 X 4. **Other – Visited Site on 10/21/25. Well head was inspected and the following will need to be addressed by the well contractor:**

Well Head seal is slanted and there are cracks at top of casing where the seal and casing meet. This will need to be fixed and properly sealed.

Your application will be put on hold until the selected items above have been addressed. When completed, **call (910) 893-7547 to confirm** that the items mentioned have been corrected we will then reschedule your property for evaluation.

Sincerely,



Reynold Levocz, R. E. H. S.
Environmental Health Program Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health

RL/slc
Copy - Central Permitting